
 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

ON FEBRUARY 23, 2021 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 551.001 ET 

SEQ., TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CALDWELL 

COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION, TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 

23, 2021, AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT OFFICE AT 211 

BUFKIN LANE, LOCKHART, TEXAS.  

 

AS PERMITTED UNDER THE GOVERNOR’S CURRENT DISASTER DECLARATION AND 

SUSPENSION OF CERTAIN OPEN MEETINGS LAWS REQUIRING IN-PERSON PARTICIPATION.  

THE PUBLIC WILL HAVE AN OPPORTUNITY TO PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING AS 

PROVIDED BY THE TEXAS TAX CODE AND TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT THROUGH ZOOM 

VIDEOCONFERENCING BY ACCESSING THE FOLLOWING VIDEOCONFERENCE LINK:   

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/7689303715?pwd=dXZvTWlNRnU2K243TjhIakZtTGc4Zz09.  YOU MAY 

ALSO ACCESS THE MEETING ON ZOOM THROUGH ID NUMBER 768 930 3715 AND BY 

ENTERING THIS PASSWORD:  944428. 

 

YOU MAY ALSO PARTICIPATE BY TELEPHONE BY DIALING 1-346-248-7799. 

 

THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

1. Public Comments. At this time, comments will be taken from the audience and comments may 

not exceed 6 minutes.  To address the Board, please submit a Public Comment form to the 

Board Secretary prior to the start of the meeting. 

2 Collection Report January 2021. 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

3. Consideration and possible approval of Minutes of January 26, 2021 meeting and February 3, 

2021 special meeting.   

4. Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Report January 2021. 

5. Consideration of and possible action regarding valuation of Railroad Corridor Property and 

Railroad Spur Property in the District.  

6. Discussion and possible action regarding signing management contract with Eide Bailly CPAs and 

Business Advisors for financial audit.  

7. Discussion and consideration regarding the 2020 Property Value Study and Comptroller 

preliminary findings of taxable value. 

8. Discussion and consideration regarding properties omitted from the appraisal roll. 

9. Consideration and possible action regarding proposed contract for market information. 

10. Consideration of and possible action regarding application for exemption by Luling Watermelon 

Thump Association and denial of application. 

11. Discussion and possible action regarding appointment of Appraisal Review Board members for 

2021-2022 term. 

12. Consideration of and possible action regarding CCAD budget workshop. 

13. Discussion and possible action regarding CCAD BOD meeting schedule. 



14. Chief Appraiser’s Report. 

a. Appraisal Update. 

b. Collection update. 

15. Board requests for future agenda items. (No action or discussion may occur during this item) 

16.  Adjourn. 

 

If, during the course of the meeting, discussion of any item on the agenda should be held in a closed 

meeting, the Board will conduct a closed meeting in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, 

Government Code, Chapter 551, Subchapters D and E, including but not limited to consultation with 

counsel under section 551.071 and personnel-related matters authorized by section 551.074.  Before any 

closed meeting is convened, the presiding officer will publicly identify the section or sections of the Act 

authorizing the closed meeting.  All final votes, actions, or decisions will be taken in open meeting. 

 



 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA PACKET 
FEBRUARY 16, 2021 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

1. Public Comments.  

 
2 Collection Report January 2021. 

 2a-2b 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

3. Consideration and possible approval of Minutes of January 26, 2021 meeting and February 3, 

2021 special meeting.   

 3a-3d 

 

4. Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Report January 2021. 

 4a-4i 

 

5. Consideration of and possible action regarding valuation of Railroad Corridor Property and 

Railroad Spur Property in the District.  

 5a-5h 

 

6. Discussion and possible action regarding signing management contract with Eide Bailly CPAs and 

Business Advisors for financial audit. 

 6a-6g 

  

7. Discussion and consideration regarding the 2020 Property Value Study and Comptroller 

preliminary findings of taxable value. 

 7a-7af 

 

8. Discussion and consideration regarding properties omitted from the appraisal roll. 

 8a-8o 

 

9. Consideration and possible action regarding proposed contract for market information. 

  

10. Consideration of and possible action regarding application for exemption by Luling Watermelon 

Thump Association and denial of application. 

 10a-10f 

 

11. Discussion and possible action regarding appointment of Appraisal Review Board members for 

2021-2022 term. 

 11a-11c 

 

12. Consideration of and possible action regarding CCAD budget workshop. 

 

13. Discussion and possible action regarding CCAD BOD meeting schedule. 

 

14. Chief Appraiser’s Report. 

a. Appraisal Update. 

b. Collection update. 

 

15. Board requests for future agenda items. (No action or discussion may occur during this item) 

 

16.  Adjourn. 

 



January 2021 Collections Report 
 

Collections 
    

Current Collections(2020) $23,704,273.17 

Penalties & Interest $          0.00 

 

Total $23,704,273.17 

 

 

Delinquent Collections(2019 & Prior) $   432,016.55     

Penalties & Interest   $    76,950.77              

             

Total $   508,967.32 

 

Total Current/Delq. $24,213,240.49 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
Current Balance (2020)  Delinquent Balance (2019 & Prior)  
 

Total 2020 Levy    $58,799,932.85        Beginning Balance$6,439,934.29 

Adjustments        $   (44,020.97)            Adjustments      $   58,592.41 

Collections YTD $51,957,034.35 88.43%   Collections YTD  $  953,915.5614.68% 

 

Balance            $  6,798,877.53             Balance      $5,544,611.14 
 

Last year at this time, Current Collections was 87.60% 
____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Payment Agreements  
 

Total Agreements (as of the 1st of the month) - 193 

 

New Agreements - 15 

 

Agreements Paid in Full - 16 

 

Defaulted Agreements (as of the end of the month) - 10 

 

*When payment agreements are defaulted, they are given to the Delinquent Tax Attorney. 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
2a



Payment Agreements 2021

Month

Total Agreements            

(as of 1st of the 

Month) New Agreements

Agreements Paid In 

Full

Defaulted 

Agreements

January 193 15 16 10

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

October

November

December

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
2b



CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING  

JANUARY 26, 2021 

 

The Board of Directors of the Caldwell County Appraisal District met in regular session on 

January 26, 2021 at 6:00 PM in the Caldwell County Appraisal District office located at 211 

Bufkin Lane, Lockhart, Texas. 

 

Those in attendance were board members Sally Daniel, Kathy Haigler, Alfredo Munoz, Lee Rust 

and Sonja Villalobos, Chief Appraiser Shanna Ramzinski, Administrative Assistant/Recording 

Secretary Phyllis Fischer.  Appraisal District Counsel James Evans and Linebarger Goggan 

Sampson and Blair attorney Sam Turner attended meeting via Zoom. 

 

CALL TO ORDER at 6 PM. 

 

Item #1.  Oath of Office. 

 Shanna Ramzinski administered the Oath of Office to the Board Members. 

  

Item #2.  Election of Officers. 

 Sonja Villalobos made a motion to keep the officers the same as last year.  Motion died 

for lack of a second.   

Sonja Villalobos made a motion to nominate Lee Rust for Board Chairman.  The motion 

died for lack of a second.   

Sally Daniel made a motion, seconded by Kathy Haigler, to nominate Alfredo Munoz for 

Board Chairman.  Motion passed 5-0-0. 

Sally Daniel made a motion, seconded by Alfredo Munoz, to nominate Lee Rust for 

Vice-Chairman.  Motion passed 5-0-0. 

Lee Rust made a motion, seconded by Alfredo Munoz, to nominate Sally Daniel for 

Board Secretary.  Motion carried 5-0-0.  

 

Item #3.  Public Comments.  

 There were no public comments. 

 

Item #4.  Quarterly Delinquent Tax Collection Report. 

 Sam Turner presented the Quarterly Delinquent Tax Collection Report. 

 

Item #5.  Collection Reports for November 2020 and December 2020. 

 Shanna Ramzinski presented the Collection Reports for November 2020 and December 

2020. 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

Item #6.  Discussion and consideration regarding property owner’s concerns. 

 Property Owner Latreese Cooke presented her concerns to the Board. 

 

Item #7.  Consideration of and possible action regarding delinquent-tax proceeding, including 

taxing units’ claim for base tax, interest and penalties, including attorney’s fees.   

 Sam Turner gave a follow-up report concerning Deward Cummings. 

 

Item #8.  Consideration of and possible approval of Minutes of November 16, 2020 meeting. 

Kathy Haigler made a motion, seconded by Lee Rust, to approve the minutes of the 

November 16, 2020 meeting.  Motion carried 5-0-0. 

  

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
3a



Item #9.  Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Reports of November 2020 and 

December 2020. 

 Kathy Haigler made a motion, seconded by Sally Daniel, to approve the Financial 

Reports of November 2020 and December 2020.  Motion carried 5-0-0.   

 

Item #10.  Discussion and consideration of 2018-2019 MAPS requirements. 

 Shanna Ramzinski discussed the 2018-2019 MAPS requirements. 

 

Item #11.  Consideration of and possible action regarding appointing Agricultural Advisory 

Board members.   

 Kathy Haigler made a motion, seconded by Sonja Villalobos, to appoint Leonard Germer 

and Jon Mitchell to the Agricultural Advisory Board.  Motion carried 5-0-0.   

 

Item #12.  Discussion and consideration regarding properties omitted from the appraisal roll. 

 Shanna Ramzinski presented a report regarding properties omitted from the appraisal roll. 

 

Item #13.  Consideration of and possible action regarding Railroad Corridor Property and 

Railroad Spur Property in the District. 

 There was discussion regarding the Railroad Corridor Property and Railroad Spur 

Property within the District.  Lee Rust will provide more information to Shanna 

Ramzinski.   

 

Item #14.  Consideration of and possible action regarding appointing sub-committee in regards to 

updating Chief Appraiser Evaluation Review Form. 

 Sonja Villalobos made a motion, seconded by Lee Rust, to set up a sub-committee 

consisting of Shanna Ramzinski, Alfredo Munoz and Sally Daniel in regards to updating 

the Chief Appraiser Evaluation Review Form.  Motion carried 5-0-0.   

  

Item #15.  Consideration of and possible action regarding appraisal review board diversity.   

 There was discussion regarding the appraisal review board diversity.   

 

Item #16.  Discussion and possible action regarding appointment of Appraisal Review Board 

members for 2021 – 2022 term. 

 There was discussion regarding the appointment of Appraisal Review Board (ARB) 

Members for the 2021 – 2022 term and the advantages of having an auxiliary board 

member.  Sonja Villalobos made a motion, seconded by Kathy Haigler, to schedule 

interviews for ARB applicants on February 3, 2021.  Motion passed 5-0-0.   

 

Item #17.  Consideration of and possible action regarding CCAD budget workshop. 

 There was no discussion or action on this item. 

 

Item #18.  Discussion and possible action regarding CCAD BOD meeting schedule. 

 There was no discussion or action on this item. 

 

Item# 19.  Chief Appraiser’s Report. –    

a. Appraisal update – 2021 field work in progress; January work anniversaries; the 

field appraiser and appraisal clerk positions were filled in December; preliminary 

data for the 2021 MAPS review has been sent to the Comptroller; Melissa 

Rougeou is working on the Property Value Study clerical error report; Melissa 

Rougeou passed her Level III Exam; the quarterly employee was Brittani 

Medina; ARB hearings were held January 25th; the tax server is being replaced; 

600 ownership changes were done in December.   

b. Collection update - $22.8 million was collected in December; there is a 

succession plan in place for another RTA in collections; tax bill reminder notices 

were mailed by Linbarger. 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
3b



 

c. February meeting – the February meeting will be moved to February 16th at 6 

PM.   

d. Update regarding meeting with County Judge regarding election maps – county 

employee Jaclyn Archer will be assisting the County Judge with election maps., 

 

Item #20.  Board requests for future agenda items.  

 Sally Daniel made a motion, seconded by Sonja Villalobos to move Agenda Item 

numbers 17 and 18 to the February meeting. 

 

Item #21.  Adjourn. 

Kathy Haigler made a motion, seconded by Sally Daniel, to adjourn.  Motion carried 5-0-

0. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 8:59 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________________  ________________________________ 

Board Chairman     Board Secretary 

 

 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
3c



 

 

 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING  

ON FEBRUARY 3, 2021 

 

The Board of Directors of the Caldwell County Appraisal District met in special session on 

February 3, 2021 at 5:00 PM in the Caldwell County Appraisal District office located at 211 

Bufkin Lane, Lockhart, Texas.   

 

Those in attendance were Board Members Sally Daniel, Kathy Haigler, Alfredo Munoz, Lee 

Rust, Sonja Villalobos and Chief Appraiser Shanna Ramzinski. 

 

CALL TO ORDER at 5:02 PM 

 

Item #1.  Interviews with applicants for 2021-2022 Appraisal Review Board positions. 

 Conducted interviews for appointment of appraisal review board members. 

 

Item #2.  Discussion of applications, qualifications of applicants, and interview results with 

applicants for 2021-2022 Appraisal Review Board positions. 

 

Item #3.  Adjourn. 

 Kathy Haigler made a motion, seconded by Lee Rust, to adjourn.  Motion carried 5-0-0.   

 

Adjourned at 8:27 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________  ______________________________ 

Board Chairman     Board Secretary  

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
3d



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District

EXPENSE STATEMENT-  APPRAISAL

For the One Month Ending January 31, 2021

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

70101 CHIEF APPRAISER $ 6,867.58 $ 6,867.58 $ 82,411.00 75,543.42 91.67

70102 DEPUTY CHIEF APPRAISER 3,952.92 3,952.92 47,435.00 43,482.08 91.67

70103 SYSTEM MGR/MAPPER 5,557.08 5,557.08 66,685.00 61,127.92 91.67

70105 FIELD APPRAISER II 2,773.34 2,773.34 33,280.00 30,506.66 91.67

70106 SENIOR APPRAISER I 3,835.42 3,835.42 46,025.00 42,189.58 91.67

70107 SENIOR APPRAISER II 2,965.00 2,965.00 35,580.00 32,615.00 91.67

70108 FIELD APPRAISER I 2,773.34 2,773.34 33,280.00 30,506.66 91.67

70109 FIELD APPRAISER III 2,843.26 2,843.26 34,119.00 31,275.74 91.67

70111 ADMINISTRATIVE ASST. 4,377.76 4,377.76 52,533.00 48,155.24 91.67

70112 DATA ENTRY TECHNICIAN 2,635.16 2,635.16 31,622.00 28,986.84 91.67

70113 APPRAISAL SUPPORT TECH 3,217.08 3,217.08 38,605.00 35,387.92 91.67

70114 APPRAISAL SUPPORT CLERK 2,083.34 2,083.34 25,000.00 22,916.66 91.67

70120 FIELD APPRAISER IV 2,654.78 2,654.78 41,721.00 39,066.22 93.64

70130 PART TIME 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.00

70135 PAYROLL CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00

70136 ANNUAL LONGEVITY COMPEN 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 100.00

TOTAL WAGES AND SALARIES 46,536.06 46,536.06 579,296.00 532,759.94 91.97

71000 PAYROLL TAX 3,502.20 3,502.20 50,500.00 46,997.80 93.06

71002 RETIREMENT / EMPLOYER 4,337.20 4,337.20 55,000.00 50,662.80 92.11

71004 HEALTH BENEFITS 14,434.24 14,434.24 116,500.00 102,065.76 87.61

71005 WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00 100.00

71006 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 100.00

DEDUCTIONS / BENEFITS 22,273.64 22,273.64 229,100.00 206,826.36 90.28

72000 APPR ENGINEERS 15,812.50 15,812.50 64,000.00 48,187.50 75.29

72001 APPR REVIEW BOARD 0.00 0.00 37,500.00 37,500.00 100.00

72002 AUDIT 0.00 0.00 6,300.00 6,300.00 100.00

72003 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 0.00 0.00 1,790.00 1,790.00 100.00

72004 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 22,840.85 22,840.85 56,050.00 33,209.15 59.25

72007 JANITORIAL SERVICES 264.11 264.11 6,200.00 5,935.89 95.74

72008 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 100.00

72009 TITLE RESEARCH 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.00

TOTAL SERVICES 38,917.46 38,917.46 201,840.00 162,922.54 80.72

72500 BOND  CHIEF/NOTARY 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00

72501 MEMBERSHIP/DUES 1,820.00 1,820.00 3,800.00 1,980.00 52.11

72502 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 590.44 590.44 7,000.00 6,409.56 91.57

72504 EDUCATION / FEES 1,290.00 1,290.00 9,700.00 8,410.00 86.70

72505 INSURANCE LIABILITY 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 1,900.00 100.00

72506 INSURANCE BUILDING/ CONTE 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 100.00

72507 LEGAL NOTICES / PRINTING 680.53 680.53 17,100.00 16,419.47 96.02

72508 MAINT - HARDWARE & EQUIP 0.00 0.00 8,700.00 8,700.00 100.00

72509 MAINT - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00

72510 MILEAGE & TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 100.00

72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES 109.91 109.91 8,500.00 8,390.09 98.71

72512 POSTAGE 570.84 570.84 27,200.00 26,629.16 97.90

72513 POSTAGE METER/BOX RENTAL 0.00 0.00 4,425.00 4,425.00 100.00

72514 SUBCRIPTION & BOOKS 0.00 0.00 6,860.00 6,860.00 100.00

72515 RENTAL COPIER 0.00 0.00 2,650.00 2,650.00 100.00

72516 ELECTRICITY 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 100.00

72517 TELEPHONE 350.02 350.02 14,000.00 13,649.98 97.50

72518 WATER & SEWER 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 100.00

72519 MORTGAGE 4,527.14 4,527.14 57,300.00 52,772.86 92.10

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
4a



Page: 2

Caldwell County Appraisal District

EXPENSE STATEMENT-  APPRAISAL

For the One Month Ending January 31, 2021

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

72520 BUILDING MAINT 673.75 673.75 5,000.00 4,326.25 86.53

72523 FUEL - VEHICLE 0.00 0.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 100.00

72524 MAINT. - VEHICLE 7.50 7.50 12,500.00 12,492.50 99.94

72525 INS - VEHICLE 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 100.00

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 10,620.13 10,620.13 220,185.00 209,564.87 95.18

79000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.00

79001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 29,000.00 29,000.00 100.00

79002 BUILDING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.00

79003 VEHICLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

79990 CONTINGENCY (3,580.51) (3,580.51) 10,000.00 13,580.51 135.81

TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENT (3,580.51) (3,580.51) 49,000.00 52,580.51 107.31

TOTAL EXPENSES $ (114,766.78) $ (114,766.78) $ (1,279,421. (1,164,654.22) 91.03

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
4b



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District

EXPENSE STATEMENT -  COLLECTION

For the One Month Ending January 31, 2021

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

90-70120 DEPUTY TAX COLLECTOR $ 4,639.34 $ 4,639.34 $ 55,672.00 51,032.66 91.67

90-70121 COLLECTION SPECIALIST 3,080.00 3,080.00 36,960.00 33,880.00 91.67

90-70126 PUBLIC ASSISTANT 2,390.08 2,390.08 28,681.00 26,290.92 91.67

90-70135 PAYROLL CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00

90-70136 ANNUAL LONGEVITY COMPENSA 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00

TOTAL WAGES AND SALARIES 10,109.42 10,109.42 124,813.00 114,703.58 91.90

90-71000 PAYROLL TAX 765.82 765.82 9,800.00 9,034.18 92.19

90-71002 RETIREMENT/EMPLOYER 942.19 942.19 12,000.00 11,057.81 92.15

90-71004 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,772.20 2,772.20 27,700.00 24,927.80 89.99

90-71005 WORKER COMP 0.00 0.00 950.00 950.00 100.00

90-71006 UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 0.00 3,375.00 3,375.00 100.00

DEDUCTIONS / BENEFITS 4,480.21 4,480.21 53,825.00 49,344.79 91.68

90-72002 AUDIT 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 1,900.00 100.00

90-72004 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 4,547.20 4,547.20 20,500.00 15,952.80 77.82

90-72005 COUNTY EMPLOYEE CONTRACT 1,584.68 1,584.68 18,000.00 16,415.32 91.20

90-72007 JANITORIAL SERVICE 78.89 78.89 2,500.00 2,421.11 96.84

90-72008 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 100.00

TOTAL SERVICES 6,210.77 6,210.77 45,400.00 39,189.23 86.32

90-72500 BOND/ NOTARY 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 100.00

90-72501 MEMBERSHIP/ DUES 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 100.00

90-72502 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 176.36 176.36 2,300.00 2,123.64 92.33

90-72504 EDUCATION & FEES 0.00 0.00 4,100.00 4,100.00 100.00

90-72505 INSURANCE - LIABILITY 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00

90-72506 INSURANCE BUILDING/CONTENT 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 100.00

90-72507 LEGAL NOTICES/PRINTING 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 100.00

90-72508 MAINT - HARDWARE/EQUIP 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 100.00

90-72509 MAINT - OFFICE EQUIP 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00

90-72510 MILEAGE & TRAVEL 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00 100.00

90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES 19.51 19.51 3,500.00 3,480.49 99.44

90-72512 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 15,300.00 15,300.00 100.00

90-72513 POSTAGE METER/BOX RENTAL 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 100.00

90-72515 RENTAL - COPIER 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 100.00

90-72516 ELECTRICITY 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.00

90-72517 TELEPHONE 115.58 115.58 3,600.00 3,484.42 96.79

90-72518 WATER & SEWER 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 100.00

90-72519 MORTGAGE 1,352.26 1,352.26 17,200.00 15,847.74 92.14

90-72520 BUILDING MAINT. 201.25 201.25 2,300.00 2,098.75 91.25

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 1,864.96 1,864.96 78,000.00 76,135.04 97.61

90-79000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00

90-79001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 11,300.00 11,300.00 100.00

90-79002 BUILDING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 100.00

90-79990 CONTINGENCY (582.87) (582.87) 3,000.00 3,582.87 119.43

TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENTS (582.87) (582.87) 18,500.00 19,082.87 103.15

TOTAL EXPENSES $ (22,082.49) $ (22,082.49) $ (320,538.00 (298,455.51) 93.11

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
4c



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District

INCOME STATEMENT- APPRAISAL
For the One Month Ending January 31, 2021

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERE %

Revenues

CITY OF LOCKHART $ 27,165.53 $ 27,165.53 $ 108,662.12 81,496.59 75.00

CITY OF LULING 7,584.84 7,584.84 30,339.37 22,754.53 75.00

CITY OF MARTINDALE 1,799.82 1,799.82 7,199.30 5,399.48 75.00

CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE 687.42 687.42 2,749.67 2,062.25 75.00

CITY OF NIEDERWALD 190.95 190.95 763.81 572.86 75.00

CITY OF UHLAND 598.11 598.11 598.11 0.00 0.00

CALDWELL COUNTY 106,333.01 106,333.01 425,332.05 318,999.04 75.00

LOCKHART ISD 109,389.26 109,389.26 437,557.05 328,167.79 75.00

LULING ISD 32,039.28 32,039.28 128,157.12 96,117.84 75.00

PRAIRIE LEA ISD 5,924.81 5,924.81 23,699.24 17,774.43 75.00

PLUM CREEK CONS DIST 1,905.57 1,905.57 7,622.27 5,716.70 75.00

PLUM CREEK UNDERGROU 1,907.67 1,907.67 7,630.70 5,723.03 75.00

GONZALES ISD 2,135.99 2,135.99 8,543.97 6,407.98 75.00

WAELDER ISD 1,421.16 1,421.16 5,684.62 4,263.46 75.00

SAN MARCOS ISD 11,940.09 11,940.09 47,760.36 35,820.27 75.00

HAYS ISD 3,017.74 3,017.74 12,070.98 9,053.24 75.00

GONZALES COUNTY UWD 41.36 41.36 165.42 124.06 75.00

CALDWELL-HAYS ESD1 2,718.26 2,718.26 10,873.04 8,154.78 75.00

CITY OF SAN MARCOS 1,113.33 1,113.33 4,453.34 3,340.01 75.00

CALDWELL ESD #2 759.38 759.38 3,037.53 2,278.15 75.00

CALDWELL ESD #3 648.92 648.92 2,595.69 1,946.77 75.00

CALDWELL ESD #4 756.78 756.78 3,027.12 2,270.34 75.00

AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLL 224.53 224.53 898.12 673.59 75.00

Total Revenues 320,303.81 320,303.81 1,279,421.00 959,117.19 74.96

TOTAL BUDGET REV $ 320,303.81 $ 320,303.81 $ 1,279,421.00 959,117.19 74.96

COPIES MISC REVENUE $ (141.00) $ (141.00) $ 0.00 141.00 0.00

INTEREST INCOME REVENU (319.03) (319.03) 0.00 319.03 0.00

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE (460.03) (460.03) 0.00 460.03 0.00

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
4d



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District

INCOME STATEMENT- COLLECTION
For the One Month Ending January 31, 2021

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERE %

Revenues

CITY OF LOCKHART $ 7,082.26 $ 7,082.26 $ 28,329.05 21,246.79 75.00

CITY OF LULING 2,010.32 2,010.32 8,041.29 6,030.97 75.00

CITY OF MARTINDALE 469.23 469.23 1,876.91 1,407.68 75.00

CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE 179.22 179.22 716.86 537.64 75.00

CITY OF NIEDERWALD 49.78 49.78 199.13 149.35 75.00

CITY OF UHLAND 155.93 155.93 155.93 0.00 0.00

CALDWELL COUNTY 27,721.83 27,721.83 110,887.32 83,165.49 75.00

LOCKHART ISD 28,518.62 28,518.62 114,074.47 85,555.85 75.00

LULING ISD 9,700.96 9,700.96 38,803.83 29,102.87 75.00

PRAIRIE LEA ISD 2,085.25 2,085.25 8,341.01 6,255.76 75.00

PLUM CREEK CONS DIST 496.80 496.80 1,987.18 1,490.38 75.00

PLUM CREEK UNDERGROUND 497.35 497.35 1,989.38 1,492.03 75.00

GONZALES COUNTY UWD 10.78 10.78 43.13 32.35 75.01

CALDWELL-HAYS ESD1 708.67 708.67 2,834.68 2,126.01 75.00

CALDWELL ESD #2 197.98 197.98 791.91 593.93 75.00

CALDWELL ESD #3 169.18 169.18 676.72 507.54 75.00

CALDWELL ESD #4 197.30 197.30 789.19 591.89 75.00

Total Revenues 80,251.46 80,251.46 320,537.99 240,286.53 74.96

TAX CERTIFICATES (110.00) (110.00) 0.00 110.00 0.00

TOTAL TAX CERT. REVENUE (110.00) (110.00) 0.00 110.00 0.00

TOTAL BUDGET REVENUE $ 80,361.46 $ 80,361.46 $ 320,537.99 240,176.53 74.93

RETURN CHECK FEE $ (175.00) $ (175.00) $ 0.00 175.00 0.00

BUS PP RENDITION PENALTY (1,504.20) (1,504.20) 0.00 1,504.20 0.00

OFFICE RENTAL INCOME (100.00) (100.00) 0.00 100.00 0.00

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE (1,779.20) (1,779.20) 0.00 1,779.20 0.00

DELINQUENT ATTORNEY FEES-  L (32,435.33) (32,435.33) 0.00 32,435.33 0.00

DELINQUENT ATTORNEY FEES- P (5,476.16) (5,476.16) 0.00 5,476.16 0.00

DELINQUENT ABSTRACT FEES- L (225.00) (225.00) 0.00 225.00 0.00

DELINQUENT ABSTRACT FEES- P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL DELINQUENT ATTORNEY (38,136.49) (38,136.49) 0.00 38,136.49 0.00

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
4e



2/10/21 at 09:15:10.26 Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jan 1, 2021 to Jan 31, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

1/6/21 009230 71004 JAN 2021 HEALTH
INS - APPR

6,834.65

90-71004 JAN 2021 HEALTH
INS - COLL

1,376.03

10000 UNITED
HEATHCARE
SERVICES

8,210.68

1/6/21 009231 72517 JAN 2021 IPAD
UNITS APPRAISERS

234.44

10000 AT&T Mobility 234.44

1/6/21 009234 72504 JAN 2021 - JC -
ETHICS & APPR OF
REAL PROP

500.00

10000 Texas Assoc.
Assessing Officers

500.00

1/6/21 009236 72007 INV #16498 JAN
2021 JANITORAL
SERVICES - APPR

264.11

90-72007 INV #16498 JAN
2021 JANITORIAL
SERVICES - COLL

78.89

10000 Buildingstars 343.00

1/6/21 009237 72520 JAN 2021 LAWN
SERVICES - APPR

246.40

90-72520 JAN 2021 LAWN
SERVICES - COLL

73.60

10000 Jesus Gonzales 320.00

1/6/21 009241 72504 REGISTRATION -
JWD

90.00

10000 Texas Assoc.
Assessing Officers

90.00

1/6/21 009242 72501 REGISTRATION -
JWD

100.00

10000 Texas Dept. of
Licensing and
Regulation

100.00

1/7/21 009247 90-72517 JAN 2021 LINE
CHARGE LULING

115.58

10000 SPECTRUM
BUSINESS

115.58

1/7/21 009248 71004 JAN 2021 AD&D -
APPR

8.40

90-71004 JAN 2021 AD&D -
COLL

2.12

71004 JAN 2021 LIFE -
APPR

71.40

90-71004 JAN 2021 LIFE -
COLL

18.02

30029 DEC 2020 DENTAL
PAYABLE

30027 DEC 2020 VISION
PAYABLE

10000 UHS Premium Billing 99.94

1/7/21 009250 72004 INV#14022/ PACS
MAINT/SUPPORT
2021 1ST
QTR/APPR

9,392.97

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
4f



2/10/21 at 09:15:10.28 Page: 2

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jan 1, 2021 to Jan 31, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

90-72004 INV#14022/ PACS
MAINT/SUPPORT
2021 1ST QTR/COLL

4,547.20

72004 INV #14262 iPAD
SERVER MAINT FEE
2021

7,589.03

72004 INV #14261 CLOUD
HOSTING FEE 2021

1,929.60

10000 HARRIS GOVERN 23,458.80

1/7/21 009251 72501 2021 ANNUAL
MEMBERSHIP
DUES

220.00

10000 Internat'l Assoc of
Assessing Officers

220.00

1/7/21 009252 72501 2021 MEMBERSHIP
RENEWAL

1,500.00

10000 Texas Assoc.
Appraisal Districts

1,500.00

1/7/21 009255 72000 2021 1ST QTR
PAYMENT - APPR
SERVICES

5,500.00

10000 Eagle Property Tax
Appr & Cons Inc

5,500.00

1/7/21 009256 72520 1ST QTR 2021 PEST
CONTROL
SERVICES - APPR

65.45

90-72520 1ST QTR 2021 PEST
CONTROL
SERVICES - COLL

19.55

10000 ABC Home &
Commercial Services

85.00

1/7/21 009258 72000 2021 QTR 1
VALUATION FEE

10,312.50

10000 CAPITOL
APPRAISAL GROUP

10,312.50

1/14/21 009259 72520 2021 ANNUAL
TERMITE
INSPECTION - APPR

115.50

90-72520 2021 ANNUAL
TERMITE
INPSECTION - COLL

34.50

10000 Century Pest Control
Inc

150.00

1/14/21 009270 72524 2021
REGISTRATION
VEH #09301

7.50

10000 Caldwell County Tax
Assessor-Col

7.50

1/14/21 009271 72517 JAN 2021 LINE
CHARGE -
LOCKHART

115.58

10000 SPECTRUM
BUSINESS

115.58

1/14/21 009272 90-72005 JAN 2021 LULING
EMPLOYEE SALARY

1,584.68

10000 CALDWELL
COUNTY

1,584.68

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
4g



2/10/21 at 09:15:10.28 Page: 3

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jan 1, 2021 to Jan 31, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

COUNTY
TREASURER

1/21/21 009273 72519 JAN 2021 BUILDING
LOAN PAYMENT -
APPR

4,527.14

90-72519 JAN 2021 BUILDING
LOAN PAYMENT -
COLL

1,352.26

10000 First Lockhart
National Bank

5,879.40

1/21/21 009279 72004 INV #93968378 2021
ARC MAP MAINT &
SUPPORT

3,929.25

10000 ESRI 3,929.25

1/21/21 009280 72504 CONF ON APPR
ADMINISTRATION

375.00

10000 Texas Assoc.
Appraisal Districts

375.00

1/21/21 009282 72504 MAR 2021 COURSE
10 - REB

325.00

10000 Texas Assoc.
Appraisal Districts

325.00

1/28/21 009284 71004 FEB 2021 HEALTH
INS - APPR

7,519.79

90-71004 FEB 2021 HEALTH
INS - COLL

1,376.03

10000 UNITED
HEATHCARE
SERVICES

8,895.82

1/28/21 009286 72502 TONER
CARTRIDGES -
APPR

590.44

90-72502 TONER
CARTRIDGES -
COLL

176.36

10000 Lone Star Office
Solutions

766.80

1/28/21 009287 72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
APPR

108.43

90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
COLL

19.51

10000 OFFICE DEPOT 127.94

1/28/21 009288 72507 INV#31453 PRINT
PP RENDS

680.53

72512 INV#31453
POSTAGE

570.84

10000 Variverge WEST
TEXAS
MICROGRAPHICS

1,251.37

1/28/21 009289 72511 WATER BOTTLE
DELIVERY

1.48

10000 HILL COUNTRY
SPRINGS

1.48

1/28/21 009290 72520 FEB 2021 LAWN
SERVICES - APPR

246.40

90-72520 FEB 2021 LAWN
SERVICES - COLL

73.60

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
4h



2/10/21 at 09:15:10.29 Page: 4

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Jan 1, 2021 to Jan 31, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

SERVICES - COLL
10000 Jesus Gonzales 320.00

Total 74,819.76 74,819.76

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
4i



Industrial spur is a type of secondary track used by railroads to allow customers at a location to load and unload railcars 
without interfering with other railroad operations.                Location Latitude 29.682101 ~ Longitude -97.665153 

Page  of 1 8

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Track_(rail_transport)
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Railroads
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Railroad_car
phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5a



Page  of 2 8

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5b



Page  of 3 8

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5c



Page  of 4 8

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5d



Page  of 5 8

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5e



Location Latitude 29.681816 ~ Longitude -97.654364


Page  of 6 8

Watermelon Thump Pavilion 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5f



Page  of 7 8

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5g



Page  of 8 8

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5h



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6a



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6b



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6c



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6d



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6e



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6f



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6g



Property Value Study
Government Code Section 403.302

Values Reported to the 
Commissioner of Education

Primary Purpose:
to help ensure equitable distribution 
of state funding for public education

State Value
The comptroller’s office reports state values to the commissioner 
of education for studied school districts that have values lower 
than state values and are not eligible for the grace period.

Local Value
The comptroller’s office reports local values to the commissioner 
of education for studied school districts that receive local value, 
are in Year 1 or Year 2 of the grace period, and have local values 
higher than state values. School districts that were not studied  
also receive local value.

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

2019 Final2018 Final2017 Final2016 Final

2019 Statewide Results, 
by School District*

PVS Valid
47.8%

PVS 
Invalid
10.6%

MAP 
41.6%

Invalid PVS Findings, by School District*

2016 Final
(838 splits)

2017 Final
(857 splits)

2018 Final
(876 splits)

2019 Final
(908 splits)

Grace Year 
1 40 67 62 71

Grace Year 
2 8 13 31 16

State 
Value 42 32 53 58

State lower  
than local 5 19 19 20

* PVS findings are reported by school district. If a school district’s boundary overlaps two or more appraisal districts, 
the school district’s findings are split to only include the property located within a single appraisal district. 

History of PVS

1970s 
State Property Tax Board 

mandated to conduct study 
each legislative session

1980s 
Changed to 

annual study

1990s 
Moved to Comptroller’s office; 
IAAO standards implemented,  
including stratification, margin 
of error and random sampling 

2003 
Grace period 
implemented

2010 
Changed to biennial study, 

alternating with MAP review

2020 
Added targeted MAP review after 
three consecutive invalid studies

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7a



Property Value Study
What is the property value study?
As part of its response to court challenges about unfair distribution 
of school funding, the Legislature required an independent esti-
mate of taxable property value in each school district to ensure fair 
school funding. The state wants to ensure that local districts are 
appraising at market value. The state determines this independent 
estimate of taxable value through the PVS. 

How does the PTAD determine taxable property 
value?
PTAD analyzes certain property categories, according to gener-
ally accepted sampling and statistical techniques, to estimate their  
property value, which is usually market value. Certain property, 
including industrial property, special inventory property, taxable  
nonbusiness personal property and most property categories with 
5 percent or less than a school district’s tested categories’ value, is 
excluded from the PVS. 

What is a valid finding versus an invalid finding?
PTAD considers locally appraised values to be valid, or acceptable, 
when the values are within a statistical margin of error. PTAD’s 
goal is to obtain a property sample that results in a statistical mar-
gin of error of 5 percent, but depending on the characteristics of 
the sample, the margin of error may be greater. This means that, 
for the property categories included in the study, the local value 
must be within 5 percent (or the larger margin of error) of PTAD’s 
value. PTAD considers locally appraised values outside this mar-
gin of error to be invalid.
If the locally appraised value in a school district (local value) is 
within an acceptable range of the adjusted value (state value), PTAD 
certifies the local value to the Commissioner of Education. If the 
local value is outside the acceptable range, PTAD certifies the state 
value, unless the school district’s value is higher than the acceptable 
range or the school district is eligible for a grace period—a period 
during which state law allows local value to be used even though the 
school district’s property values are not at market value. 

Does an invalid PVS finding affect local property 
values?
No. Invalid PVS findings do not directly affect local property tax-
es, which are based on the local appraised values provided by each 
appraisal district.

What is the grace period? 
It is a two-year period during which state law allows local value  
to be used even though the school district’s property values are 
not at market value (Government Code Section 403.302(l)). It is 
intended to help a school district avoid the loss of funding that usu-
ally results when state funding is based on state value. 

A school district is only eligible for a grace period if: 
(1) in the current PVS year, the local value is invalid and does not 

exceed the state value; 
(2) in the two preceding PVSes, the local value was valid; 
(3) in the current PVS year, the aggregate local value of all studied 

categories is not less than 90 percent of the lower limit of the 
margin of error; and 

(4) the CAD that appraises property for the school district was in 
compliance with the most recent review of the appraisal district’s  
governance, taxpayer assistance, operating procedures and ap-
praisal standards, procedures and methodology.

What is a targeted MAP review?
If PTAD determines that a school district’s local value is not valid 
for three consecutive years, PTAD conducts an additional MAP 
review of the appraisal district that appraises property for that 
school district, called a targeted MAP review. PTAD provides rec-
ommendations to the appraisal district regarding appraisal stan-
dards, procedures and methodologies. The appraisal district must 
comply with the recommendations or be referred to the Texas De-
partment of Licensing and Regulation.

Does the PTAD tell appraisal districts to raise values?
No. Appraisal districts are required to appraise property at market 
value as of Jan. 1. PTAD is also required to appraise property at 
its market value. Ideally, both PTAD and the appraisal districts 
should end up with close to the same values on the tested proper-
ties. PTAD does not have authority to require appraisal districts to 
change property values.

How does the property value study affect school 
districts?
Texas funds public education through state and local funds. Local 
funding comes from property taxes. The chief appraiser of each 
appraisal district determines local property values and school dis-
tricts set tax rates that determine the amount of local tax revenue. 
Texas bases its funding on the total taxable property value within 
each school district, as determined by the PVS. PTAD certifies 
the taxable value of each school district to the Texas Education 
Agency’s (TEA) Commissioner of Education each year. 
The Commissioner of Education uses the PVS to ensure equitable 
distribution of education funds so school districts have roughly the 
same level of funding, regardless of the school district’s property 
wealth. In very general terms, a school district with less taxable 
property value receives more state dollars than if the school dis-
trict’s taxable value were higher.
The Education Code describes how the Commissioner of Educa-
tion uses the findings of the PVS in the school funding formula to 
determine state aid. Contact TEA for questions about state aid or 
the funding formula.

For more information, visit our website: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

Publication #98-1059
December 2020

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7b



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289021D.php 1/6

 Taxes
Property Tax Assistance

2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

028-Caldwell

028-902/Lockhart ISD

Category
Local Tax Roll Va

lue
2020 WTD Mean

Ratio
2020 PTAD Value

Estimate
2020 Value Assig

ned

A - SINGLE-FAMILY 813,047,412 0.9047 898,692,840 898,692,840

B - MULTIFAMILY 55,494,395 N/A 55,494,395 55,494,395

C1 - VACANT LOTS 41,512,927 N/A 41,512,927 41,512,927

C2 - COLONIA LOT
S

39,810 N/A 39,810 39,810

D1 ACRES - QUALI
FIED OPEN-SPACE
LAND

15,710,669 1.3003 12,082,302 12,082,302

D2 - FARM & RANC
H IMP

20,911,243 N/A 20,911,243 20,911,243

E - NON-AG LAND
AND IMPROVEMEN
TS

727,958,920 0.8798 827,414,094 827,414,094

F1 - COMMERCIAL
REAL

177,194,493 1.0132 174,885,998 174,885,998

F2 - INDUSTRIAL R
EAL

16,400,200 N/A 16,400,200 16,400,200

G - ALL MINERALS 19,440,057 N/A 19,440,057 19,440,057

J - ALL UTILITIES 71,203,870 N/A 71,203,870 71,203,870

L1 - COMMERCIAL
PERSONAL

48,347,040 N/A 48,347,040 48,347,040

L2 - INDUSTRIAL P
ERSONAL

34,189,690 N/A 34,189,690 34,189,690

M1 - MOBILE HOME
S

51,663,640 N/A 51,663,640 51,663,640

Glenn Hegar
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/
https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax/
phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7c



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289021D.php 2/6

N - INTANGIBLE PE
RSONAL PROPERT
Y

0 N/A 0 0

O - RESIDENTIAL I
NVENTORY

3,942,860 N/A 3,942,860 3,942,860

S - SPECIAL INVEN
TORY

4,852,630 N/A 4,852,630 4,852,630

Subtotal 2,101,909,856 0 2,281,073,596 2,281,073,596

Less Total Deductio
ns

305,581,817 0 343,029,158 343,029,158

Total Taxable Value 1,796,328,039 0 1,938,044,438 1,938,044,438

The taxable values shown here will not match the values reported by your appraisal district

See the ISD DEDUCTION Report for a breakdown of deduction values

Government code subsections 403.302(J) AND(K) require the Comptroller to certify alternative
measures of school district wealth.These measures are reported for taxable values for maintenance
and operation(M & O) tax purposes and for interest and sinking fund(I & S) tax purposes.For districts
that have not entered into value limitation agreements, T1 through T4 will be the same as T7 through
T10.

Value Taxable For M & O Purposes

T1 T2 T3 T4

1,981,621,628 1,938,044,438 1,981,621,628 1,938,044,438

Loss To  
the Additional  
$10,000 Homestead  
Exemption

50% of the loss 
to the Local Optional  

Percentage Homestead  
Exemption

43,577,190 0

T1 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes before the loss to the additional $10,000
homestead exemption

T2 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes after the loss to the additional $10,000
homestead exemption and the tax ceiling reduction

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7d



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289021D.php 3/6

T3 = T1 minus 50% of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T4 = T2 minus 50% of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

Value Taxable For I & S Purposes

T7 T8 T9 T10

1,981,621,628 1,938,044,438 1,981,621,628 1,938,044,438

T7 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes before the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption

T8 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes after the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption and the tax  
ceiling reduction

T9 = T7 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T10 = T8 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

THE PVS FOUND YOUR TAXABLE VALUE TO BE INVALID, AND STATE VALUE WAS CERTIFIED
BECAUSE YOUR LOCAL VALUE DID NOT EXCEED THE STATE VALUE AND: 1) WAS INVALID IN
ONE OR MORE OF THE PREVIOUS TWO YEARS OR 2) IS LESS THAN 90% OF THE LOWER
END OF THE MARGIN OF ERROR RANGE OR 3) THE APPRAISAL DISTRICT THAT APPRAISES
PROPERTY FOR THE SCHOOL DISTRICT WAS NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE SCORING
REQUIREMENT OF THE COMPTROLLER'S MOST RECENT REVIEW OF THE APPRAISAL
DISTRICT CONDUCTED UNDER SECTION 5.102, TAX CODE (MAP REVIEW)

028-902-02/Lockhart ISD

Category
Local Tax Roll Va

lue
2020 WTD Mean

Ratio
2020 PTAD Value

Estimate
2020 Value Assig

ned

A - SINGLE-FAMILY 813,047,412 0.9047 898,692,840 898,692,840

B - MULTIFAMILY 55,494,395 N/A 55,494,395 55,494,395

C1 - VACANT LOTS 41,512,927 N/A 41,512,927 41,512,927

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7e



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289021D.php 4/6

C2 - COLONIA LOT
S

39,810 N/A 39,810 39,810

D1 ACRES - QUALI
FIED OPEN-SPACE
LAND

15,710,669 1.3003 12,082,302 12,082,302

D2 - FARM & RANC
H IMP

20,911,243 N/A 20,911,243 20,911,243

E - NON-AG LAND
AND IMPROVEMEN
TS

727,958,920 0.8798 827,414,094 827,414,094

F1 - COMMERCIAL
REAL

177,194,493 1.0132 174,885,998 174,885,998

F2 - INDUSTRIAL R
EAL

16,400,200 N/A 16,400,200 16,400,200

G - ALL MINERALS 19,440,057 N/A 19,440,057 19,440,057

J - ALL UTILITIES 71,203,870 N/A 71,203,870 71,203,870

L1 - COMMERCIAL
PERSONAL

48,347,040 N/A 48,347,040 48,347,040

L2 - INDUSTRIAL P
ERSONAL

34,189,690 N/A 34,189,690 34,189,690

M1 - MOBILE HOME
S

51,663,640 N/A 51,663,640 51,663,640

N - INTANGIBLE PE
RSONAL PROPERT
Y

0 N/A 0 0

O - RESIDENTIAL I
NVENTORY

3,942,860 N/A 3,942,860 3,942,860

S - SPECIAL INVEN
TORY

4,852,630 N/A 4,852,630 4,852,630

Subtotal 2,101,909,856 2,281,073,596 2,281,073,596

Less Total Deductio
ns

305,581,817 343,029,158 343,029,158

Total Taxable Value 1,796,328,039 1,938,044,438 1,938,044,438

The taxable values shown here will not match the values reported by your appraisal district

See the ISD DEDUCTION Report for a breakdown of deduction values

Government code subsections 403.302(J) AND(K) require the Comptroller to certify alternative
measures of school district wealth.These measures are reported for taxable values for maintenance
and operation(M & O) tax purposes and for interest and sinking fund(I & S) tax purposes.For districts

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7f



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289021D.php 5/6

that have not entered into value limitation agreements, T1 through T4 will be the same as T7 through
T10.

Value Taxable For M & O Purposes

T1 T2 T3 T4

1,981,621,628 1,938,044,438 1,981,621,628 1,938,044,438

Loss To  
the Additional  
$10,000 Homestead  
Exemption

50 % of the loss 
to the Local Optional  

Percentage Homestead  
Exemption

43,577,190 0

T1 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes before the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption

T2 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes after the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption and the tax ceiling reduction

T3 = T1 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T4 = T2 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

Value Taxable For I & S Purposes

T7 T8 T9 T10

1,981,621,628 1,938,044,438 1,981,621,628 1,938,044,438

T7 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes before the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption

T8 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes after the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption and the tax  
ceiling reduction  

T9 = T7 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7g



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289021D.php 6/6

T10 = T8 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7h



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289031D.php 1/8

 Taxes
Property Tax Assistance

2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

028-Caldwell

028-903/Luling ISD

Category
Local Tax Roll Va

lue
2020 WTD Mean

Ratio
2020 PTAD Value

Estimate
2020 Value Assig

ned

A - SINGLE-FAMILY 212,942,908 0.9700 219,528,771 212,942,908

B - MULTIFAMILY 5,740,860 N/A 5,740,860 5,740,860

C1 - VACANT LOTS 17,303,159 N/A 17,303,159 17,303,159

C2 - COLONIA LOT
S

0 N/A 0 0

D1 ACRES - QUALI
FIED OPEN-SPACE
LAND

3,431,594 1.3235 2,592,731 3,431,594

D2 - FARM & RANC
H IMP

13,762,472 N/A 13,762,472 13,762,472

E - NON-AG LAND
AND IMPROVEMEN
TS

105,081,834 0.8058 130,406,843 105,081,834

F1 - COMMERCIAL
REAL

61,597,009 0.9982 61,708,084 61,597,009

F2 - INDUSTRIAL R
EAL

5,393,480 N/A 5,393,480 5,393,480

G - ALL MINERALS 64,901,139 1.0022 64,758,670 64,901,139

J - ALL UTILITIES 32,481,520 0.5885 55,193,747 32,481,520

L1 - COMMERCIAL
PERSONAL

17,076,090 N/A 17,076,090 17,076,090

L2 - INDUSTRIAL P
ERSONAL

15,057,680 N/A 15,057,680 15,057,680

M1 - MOBILE HOME
S

6,163,390 N/A 6,163,390 6,163,390

Glenn Hegar
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/
https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax/
phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7i



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289031D.php 2/8

N - INTANGIBLE PE
RSONAL PROPERT
Y

0 N/A 0 0

O - RESIDENTIAL I
NVENTORY

0 N/A 0 0

S - SPECIAL INVEN
TORY

1,813,310 N/A 1,813,310 1,813,310

Subtotal 562,746,445 0 616,499,287 562,746,445

Less Total Deductio
ns

80,925,316 0 83,647,392 80,925,316

Total Taxable Value 481,821,129 0 532,851,895 481,821,129

The taxable values shown here will not match the values reported by your appraisal district

See the ISD DEDUCTION Report for a breakdown of deduction values

Government code subsections 403.302(J) AND(K) require the Comptroller to certify alternative
measures of school district wealth.These measures are reported for taxable values for maintenance
and operation(M & O) tax purposes and for interest and sinking fund(I & S) tax purposes.For districts
that have not entered into value limitation agreements, T1 through T4 will be the same as T7 through
T10.

Value Taxable For M & O Purposes

T1 T2 T3 T4

492,923,237 481,821,129 492,923,237 481,821,129

Loss To  
the Additional  
$10,000 Homestead  
Exemption

50% of the loss 
to the Local Optional  

Percentage Homestead  
Exemption

11,102,108 0

T1 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes before the loss to the additional $10,000
homestead exemption

T2 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes after the loss to the additional $10,000
homestead exemption and the tax ceiling reduction

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7j



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289031D.php 3/8

T3 = T1 minus 50% of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T4 = T2 minus 50% of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

Value Taxable For I & S Purposes

T7 T8 T9 T10

492,923,237 481,821,129 492,923,237 481,821,129

T7 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes before the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption

T8 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes after the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption and the tax  
ceiling reduction

T9 = T7 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T10 = T8 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

THE PVS FOUND YOUR LOCAL VALUE TO BE VALID, AND LOCAL VALUE WAS CERTIFIED

094-Guadalupe

028-903/Luling ISD

Category
Local Tax Roll Va

lue
2020 WTD Mean

Ratio
2020 PTAD Value

Estimate
2020 Value Assig

ned

A - SINGLE-FAMILY 19,891,541 1.0437 19,058,677 19,891,541

B - MULTIFAMILY 0 N/A 0 0

C1 - VACANT LOTS 1,412,141 N/A 1,412,141 1,412,141

C2 - COLONIA LOT
S

0 N/A 0 0

D1 ACRES - QUALI
FIED OPEN-SPACE
LAND

2,109,147 1.0687 1,973,523 2,109,147

D2 - FARM & RANC
H IMP

1,319,062 N/A 1,319,062 1,319,062

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7k



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289031D.php 4/8

E - NON-AG LAND
AND IMPROVEMEN
TS

30,600,916 1.0926 28,007,428 30,600,916

F1 - COMMERCIAL
REAL

5,215,387 0.8747 5,962,487 5,215,387

F2 - INDUSTRIAL R
EAL

1,766,728 N/A 1,766,728 1,766,728

G - ALL MINERALS 18,900,801 1.0104 18,706,256 18,900,801

J - ALL UTILITIES 7,061,050 0.8492 8,314,943 7,061,050

L1 - COMMERCIAL
PERSONAL

2,380,004 N/A 2,380,004 2,380,004

L2 - INDUSTRIAL P
ERSONAL

439,984 N/A 439,984 439,984

M1 - MOBILE HOME
S

1,962,208 N/A 1,962,208 1,962,208

N - INTANGIBLE PE
RSONAL PROPERT
Y

0 N/A 0 0

O - RESIDENTIAL I
NVENTORY

0 N/A 0 0

S - SPECIAL INVEN
TORY

14,542 N/A 14,542 14,542

Subtotal 93,073,511 0 91,317,983 93,073,511

Less Total Deductio
ns

11,708,177 0 11,240,251 11,708,177

Total Taxable Value 81,365,334 0 80,077,732 81,365,334

The taxable values shown here will not match the values reported by your appraisal district

See the ISD DEDUCTION Report for a breakdown of deduction values

Government code subsections 403.302(J) AND(K) require the Comptroller to certify alternative
measures of school district wealth.These measures are reported for taxable values for maintenance
and operation(M & O) tax purposes and for interest and sinking fund(I & S) tax purposes.For districts
that have not entered into value limitation agreements, T1 through T4 will be the same as T7 through
T10.

Value Taxable For M & O Purposes

T1 T2 T3 T4

82,751,662 81,365,334 82,751,662 81,365,334

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7l



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289031D.php 5/8

Loss To  
the Additional  
$10,000 Homestead  
Exemption

50% of the loss 
to the Local Optional  

Percentage Homestead  
Exemption

1,386,328 0

T1 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes before the loss to the additional $10,000
homestead exemption

T2 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes after the loss to the additional $10,000
homestead exemption and the tax ceiling reduction

T3 = T1 minus 50% of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T4 = T2 minus 50% of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

Value Taxable For I & S Purposes

T7 T8 T9 T10

82,751,662 81,365,334 82,751,662 81,365,334

T7 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes before the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption

T8 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes after the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption and the tax  
ceiling reduction

T9 = T7 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T10 = T8 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

THE PVS FOUND YOUR LOCAL VALUE TO BE VALID, AND LOCAL VALUE WAS CERTIFIED

028-903-02/Luling ISD

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7m



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289031D.php 6/8

Category
Local Tax Roll Va

lue
2020 WTD Mean

Ratio
2020 PTAD Value

Estimate
2020 Value Assig

ned

A - SINGLE-FAMILY 232,834,449 0.9759 238,587,448 232,834,449

B - MULTIFAMILY 5,740,860 N/A 5,740,860 5,740,860

C1 - VACANT LOTS 18,715,300 N/A 18,715,300 18,715,300

C2 - COLONIA LOT
S

0 N/A 0 0

D1 ACRES - QUALI
FIED OPEN-SPACE
LAND

5,540,741 1.2134 4,566,254 5,540,741

D2 - FARM & RANC
H IMP

15,081,534 N/A 15,081,534 15,081,534

E - NON-AG LAND
AND IMPROVEMEN
TS

135,682,750 0.8565 158,414,271 135,682,750

F1 - COMMERCIAL
REAL

66,812,396 0.9873 67,670,571 66,812,396

F2 - INDUSTRIAL R
EAL

7,160,208 N/A 7,160,208 7,160,208

G - ALL MINERALS 83,801,940 1.0040 83,464,926 83,801,940

J - ALL UTILITIES 39,542,570 0.6226 63,508,690 39,542,570

L1 - COMMERCIAL
PERSONAL

19,456,094 N/A 19,456,094 19,456,094

L2 - INDUSTRIAL P
ERSONAL

15,497,664 N/A 15,497,664 15,497,664

M1 - MOBILE HOME
S

8,125,598 N/A 8,125,598 8,125,598

N - INTANGIBLE PE
RSONAL PROPERT
Y

0 N/A 0 0

O - RESIDENTIAL I
NVENTORY

0 N/A 0 0

S - SPECIAL INVEN
TORY

1,827,852 N/A 1,827,852 1,827,852

Subtotal 655,819,956 707,817,270 655,819,956

Less Total Deductio
ns

92,633,493 94,887,643 92,633,493

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7n



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289031D.php 7/8

Total Taxable Value 563,186,463 612,929,627 563,186,463

The taxable values shown here will not match the values reported by your appraisal district

See the ISD DEDUCTION Report for a breakdown of deduction values

Government code subsections 403.302(J) AND(K) require the Comptroller to certify alternative
measures of school district wealth.These measures are reported for taxable values for maintenance
and operation(M & O) tax purposes and for interest and sinking fund(I & S) tax purposes.For districts
that have not entered into value limitation agreements, T1 through T4 will be the same as T7 through
T10.

Value Taxable For M & O Purposes

T1 T2 T3 T4

575,674,899 563,186,463 575,674,899 563,186,463

Loss To  
the Additional  
$10,000 Homestead  
Exemption

50 % of the loss 
to the Local Optional  

Percentage Homestead  
Exemption

12,488,436 0

T1 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes before the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption

T2 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes after the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption and the tax ceiling reduction

T3 = T1 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T4 = T2 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

Value Taxable For I & S Purposes

T7 T8 T9 T10

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7o



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289031D.php 8/8

575,674,899 563,186,463 575,674,899 563,186,463

T7 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes before the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption

T8 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes after the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption and the tax  
ceiling reduction  

T9 = T7 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T10 = T8 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7p



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289061D.php 1/8

 Taxes
Property Tax Assistance

2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

028-Caldwell

028-906/Prairie Lea ISD

Category
Local Tax Roll Va

lue
2020 WTD Mean

Ratio
2020 PTAD Value

Estimate
2020 Value Assig

ned

A - SINGLE-FAMILY 23,723,824 1.0757 22,054,313 23,723,824

B - MULTIFAMILY 0 N/A 0 0

C1 - VACANT LOTS 1,653,232 N/A 1,653,232 1,653,232

C2 - COLONIA LOT
S

0 N/A 0 0

D1 ACRES - QUALI
FIED OPEN-SPACE
LAND

1,480,790 1.2657 1,169,924 1,480,790

D2 - FARM & RANC
H IMP

2,212,620 N/A 2,212,620 2,212,620

E - NON-AG LAND
AND IMPROVEMEN
TS

56,470,840 0.9626 58,664,908 56,470,840

F1 - COMMERCIAL
REAL

8,181,080 0.9058 9,031,883 8,181,080

F2 - INDUSTRIAL R
EAL

1,245,390 N/A 1,245,390 1,245,390

G - ALL MINERALS 22,245,057 1.0226 21,753,429 22,245,057

J - ALL UTILITIES 8,052,100 0.3684 21,856,949 8,052,100

L1 - COMMERCIAL
PERSONAL

1,232,410 N/A 1,232,410 1,232,410

L2 - INDUSTRIAL P
ERSONAL

2,553,070 N/A 2,553,070 2,553,070

M1 - MOBILE HOME
S

2,140,550 N/A 2,140,550 2,140,550

Glenn Hegar
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/
https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax/
phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7q



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289061D.php 2/8

N - INTANGIBLE PE
RSONAL PROPERT
Y

0 N/A 0 0

O - RESIDENTIAL I
NVENTORY

0 N/A 0 0

S - SPECIAL INVEN
TORY

0 N/A 0 0

Subtotal 131,190,963 0 145,568,678 131,190,963

Less Total Deductio
ns

12,926,337 0 11,940,963 12,926,337

Total Taxable Value 118,264,626 0 133,627,715 118,264,626

The taxable values shown here will not match the values reported by your appraisal district

See the ISD DEDUCTION Report for a breakdown of deduction values

Government code subsections 403.302(J) AND(K) require the Comptroller to certify alternative
measures of school district wealth.These measures are reported for taxable values for maintenance
and operation(M & O) tax purposes and for interest and sinking fund(I & S) tax purposes.For districts
that have not entered into value limitation agreements, T1 through T4 will be the same as T7 through
T10.

Value Taxable For M & O Purposes

T1 T2 T3 T4

120,139,300 118,264,626 120,139,300 118,264,626

Loss To  
the Additional  
$10,000 Homestead  
Exemption

50% of the loss 
to the Local Optional  

Percentage Homestead  
Exemption

1,874,674 0

T1 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes before the loss to the additional $10,000
homestead exemption

T2 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes after the loss to the additional $10,000
homestead exemption and the tax ceiling reduction

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7r



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289061D.php 3/8

T3 = T1 minus 50% of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T4 = T2 minus 50% of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

Value Taxable For I & S Purposes

T7 T8 T9 T10

120,139,300 118,264,626 120,139,300 118,264,626

T7 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes before the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption

T8 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes after the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption and the tax  
ceiling reduction

T9 = T7 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T10 = T8 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

THE PVS FOUND YOUR LOCAL VALUE TO BE VALID, AND LOCAL VALUE WAS CERTIFIED

094-Guadalupe

028-906/Prairie Lea ISD

Category
Local Tax Roll Va

lue
2020 WTD Mean

Ratio
2020 PTAD Value

Estimate
2020 Value Assig

ned

A - SINGLE-FAMILY 8,448,596 1.1616 7,273,240 8,448,596

B - MULTIFAMILY 0 N/A 0 0

C1 - VACANT LOTS 611,681 N/A 611,681 611,681

C2 - COLONIA LOT
S

0 N/A 0 0

D1 ACRES - QUALI
FIED OPEN-SPACE
LAND

342,789 1.2083 283,684 342,789

D2 - FARM & RANC
H IMP

84,201 N/A 84,201 84,201

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7s



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289061D.php 4/8

E - NON-AG LAND
AND IMPROVEMEN
TS

3,615,188 0.5936 6,090,276 3,615,188

F1 - COMMERCIAL
REAL

280,877 N/A 280,877 280,877

F2 - INDUSTRIAL R
EAL

0 N/A 0 0

G - ALL MINERALS 29,968,305 1.0805 27,735,590 29,968,305

J - ALL UTILITIES 771,542 N/A 771,542 771,542

L1 - COMMERCIAL
PERSONAL

29,000 N/A 29,000 29,000

L2 - INDUSTRIAL P
ERSONAL

945 N/A 945 945

M1 - MOBILE HOME
S

32,472 N/A 32,472 32,472

N - INTANGIBLE PE
RSONAL PROPERT
Y

0 N/A 0 0

O - RESIDENTIAL I
NVENTORY

0 N/A 0 0

S - SPECIAL INVEN
TORY

0 N/A 0 0

Subtotal 44,185,596 0 43,193,508 44,185,596

Less Total Deductio
ns

2,703,273 0 2,175,290 2,703,273

Total Taxable Value 41,482,323 0 41,018,218 41,482,323

The taxable values shown here will not match the values reported by your appraisal district

See the ISD DEDUCTION Report for a breakdown of deduction values

Government code subsections 403.302(J) AND(K) require the Comptroller to certify alternative
measures of school district wealth.These measures are reported for taxable values for maintenance
and operation(M & O) tax purposes and for interest and sinking fund(I & S) tax purposes.For districts
that have not entered into value limitation agreements, T1 through T4 will be the same as T7 through
T10.

Value Taxable For M & O Purposes

T1 T2 T3 T4

41,717,323 41,482,323 41,717,323 41,482,323

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7t



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289061D.php 5/8

Loss To  
the Additional  
$10,000 Homestead  
Exemption

50% of the loss 
to the Local Optional  

Percentage Homestead  
Exemption

235,000 0

T1 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes before the loss to the additional $10,000
homestead exemption

T2 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes after the loss to the additional $10,000
homestead exemption and the tax ceiling reduction

T3 = T1 minus 50% of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T4 = T2 minus 50% of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

Value Taxable For I & S Purposes

T7 T8 T9 T10

41,717,323 41,482,323 41,717,323 41,482,323

T7 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes before the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption

T8 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes after the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption and the tax  
ceiling reduction

T9 = T7 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T10 = T8 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

THE PVS FOUND YOUR LOCAL VALUE TO BE VALID, AND LOCAL VALUE WAS CERTIFIED

028-906-02/Prairie Lea ISD

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7u



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289061D.php 6/8

Category
Local Tax Roll Va

lue
2020 WTD Mean

Ratio
2020 PTAD Value

Estimate
2020 Value Assig

ned

A - SINGLE-FAMILY 32,172,420 1.0970 29,327,553 32,172,420

B - MULTIFAMILY 0 N/A 0 0

C1 - VACANT LOTS 2,264,913 N/A 2,264,913 2,264,913

C2 - COLONIA LOT
S

0 N/A 0 0

D1 ACRES - QUALI
FIED OPEN-SPACE
LAND

1,823,579 1.2545 1,453,608 1,823,579

D2 - FARM & RANC
H IMP

2,296,821 N/A 2,296,821 2,296,821

E - NON-AG LAND
AND IMPROVEMEN
TS

60,086,028 0.9279 64,755,184 60,086,028

F1 - COMMERCIAL
REAL

8,461,957 0.9086 9,312,760 8,461,957

F2 - INDUSTRIAL R
EAL

1,245,390 N/A 1,245,390 1,245,390

G - ALL MINERALS 52,213,362 1.0550 49,489,019 52,213,362

J - ALL UTILITIES 8,823,642 0.3899 22,628,491 8,823,642

L1 - COMMERCIAL
PERSONAL

1,261,410 N/A 1,261,410 1,261,410

L2 - INDUSTRIAL P
ERSONAL

2,554,015 N/A 2,554,015 2,554,015

M1 - MOBILE HOME
S

2,173,022 N/A 2,173,022 2,173,022

N - INTANGIBLE PE
RSONAL PROPERT
Y

0 N/A 0 0

O - RESIDENTIAL I
NVENTORY

0 N/A 0 0

S - SPECIAL INVEN
TORY

0 N/A 0 0

Subtotal 175,376,559 188,762,186 175,376,559

Less Total Deductio
ns

15,629,610 14,116,253 15,629,610

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7v



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289061D.php 7/8

Total Taxable Value 159,746,949 174,645,933 159,746,949

The taxable values shown here will not match the values reported by your appraisal district

See the ISD DEDUCTION Report for a breakdown of deduction values

Government code subsections 403.302(J) AND(K) require the Comptroller to certify alternative
measures of school district wealth.These measures are reported for taxable values for maintenance
and operation(M & O) tax purposes and for interest and sinking fund(I & S) tax purposes.For districts
that have not entered into value limitation agreements, T1 through T4 will be the same as T7 through
T10.

Value Taxable For M & O Purposes

T1 T2 T3 T4

161,856,623 159,746,949 161,856,623 159,746,949

Loss To  
the Additional  
$10,000 Homestead  
Exemption

50 % of the loss 
to the Local Optional  

Percentage Homestead  
Exemption

2,109,674 0

T1 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes before the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption

T2 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes after the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption and the tax ceiling reduction

T3 = T1 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T4 = T2 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

Value Taxable For I & S Purposes

T7 T8 T9 T10

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7w



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280289061D.php 8/8

161,856,623 159,746,949 161,856,623 159,746,949

T7 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes before the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption

T8 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes after the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption and the tax  
ceiling reduction  

T9 = T7 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T10 = T8 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7x



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280899051D.php 1/8

 Taxes
Property Tax Assistance

2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

028-Caldwell

089-905/Waelder ISD

Category
Local Tax Roll Va

lue
2020 WTD Mean

Ratio
2020 PTAD Value

Estimate
2020 Value Assig

ned

A - SINGLE-FAMILY 541,880 N/A 541,880 541,880

B - MULTIFAMILY 0 N/A 0 0

C1 - VACANT LOTS 33,990 N/A 33,990 33,990

C2 - COLONIA LOT
S

0 N/A 0 0

D1 ACRES - QUALI
FIED OPEN-SPACE
LAND

1,297,650 1.3086 991,658 991,658

D2 - FARM & RANC
H IMP

1,283,570 N/A 1,283,570 1,283,570

E - NON-AG LAND
AND IMPROVEMEN
TS

21,458,643 1.0669 20,113,078 20,113,078

F1 - COMMERCIAL
REAL

450,650 N/A 450,650 450,650

F2 - INDUSTRIAL R
EAL

0 N/A 0 0

G - ALL MINERALS 0 N/A 0 0

J - ALL UTILITIES 2,395,410 0.1317 18,188,383 18,188,383

L1 - COMMERCIAL
PERSONAL

560 N/A 560 560

L2 - INDUSTRIAL P
ERSONAL

0 N/A 0 0

M1 - MOBILE HOME
S

692,460 N/A 692,460 692,460

Glenn Hegar
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/
https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax/
phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7y



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280899051D.php 2/8

N - INTANGIBLE PE
RSONAL PROPERT
Y

0 N/A 0 0

O - RESIDENTIAL I
NVENTORY

0 N/A 0 0

S - SPECIAL INVEN
TORY

0 N/A 0 0

Subtotal 28,154,813 0 42,296,229 42,296,229

Less Total Deductio
ns

2,727,505 0 2,727,505 2,727,505

Total Taxable Value 25,427,308 0 39,568,724 39,568,724

The taxable values shown here will not match the values reported by your appraisal district

See the ISD DEDUCTION Report for a breakdown of deduction values

Government code subsections 403.302(J) AND(K) require the Comptroller to certify alternative
measures of school district wealth.These measures are reported for taxable values for maintenance
and operation(M & O) tax purposes and for interest and sinking fund(I & S) tax purposes.For districts
that have not entered into value limitation agreements, T1 through T4 will be the same as T7 through
T10.

Value Taxable For M & O Purposes

T1 T2 T3 T4

39,933,802 39,568,724 39,933,802 39,568,724

Loss To  
the Additional  
$10,000 Homestead  
Exemption

50% of the loss 
to the Local Optional  

Percentage Homestead  
Exemption

365,078 0

T1 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes before the loss to the additional $10,000
homestead exemption

T2 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes after the loss to the additional $10,000
homestead exemption and the tax ceiling reduction

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7z



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280899051D.php 3/8

T3 = T1 minus 50% of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T4 = T2 minus 50% of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

Value Taxable For I & S Purposes

T7 T8 T9 T10

39,933,802 39,568,724 39,933,802 39,568,724

T7 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes before the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption

T8 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes after the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption and the tax  
ceiling reduction

T9 = T7 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T10 = T8 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

THE PVS FOUND YOUR TAXABLE VALUE TO BE INVALID, AND STATE VALUE WAS CERTIFIED
BECAUSE YOUR LOCAL VALUE DID NOT EXCEED THE STATE VALUE AND: 1) WAS INVALID IN
ONE OR MORE OF THE PREVIOUS TWO YEARS OR 2) IS LESS THAN 90% OF THE LOWER
END OF THE MARGIN OF ERROR RANGE OR 3) THE APPRAISAL DISTRICT THAT APPRAISES
PROPERTY FOR THE SCHOOL DISTRICT WAS NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE SCORING
REQUIREMENT OF THE COMPTROLLER'S MOST RECENT REVIEW OF THE APPRAISAL
DISTRICT CONDUCTED UNDER SECTION 5.102, TAX CODE (MAP REVIEW)

089-Gonzales

089-905/Waelder ISD

Category
Local Tax Roll Va

lue
2020 WTD Mean

Ratio
2020 PTAD Value

Estimate
2020 Value Assig

ned

A - SINGLE-FAMILY 16,973,200 0.9475 17,913,668 16,973,200

B - MULTIFAMILY 491,000 N/A 491,000 491,000

C1 - VACANT LOTS 1,128,860 N/A 1,128,860 1,128,860

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7aa



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280899051D.php 4/8

C2 - COLONIA LOT
S

0 N/A 0 0

D1 ACRES - QUALI
FIED OPEN-SPACE
LAND

11,336,920 0.9932 11,414,224 11,336,920

D2 - FARM & RANC
H IMP

23,425,450 1.4581 16,065,736 23,425,450

E - NON-AG LAND
AND IMPROVEMEN
TS

60,719,580 0.9511 63,841,426 60,719,580

F1 - COMMERCIAL
REAL

2,651,870 N/A 2,651,870 2,651,870

F2 - INDUSTRIAL R
EAL

13,020,720 N/A 13,020,720 13,020,720

G - ALL MINERALS 16,670,140 1.0045 16,595,460 16,670,140

J - ALL UTILITIES 22,264,620 0.9493 23,453,724 22,264,620

L1 - COMMERCIAL
PERSONAL

928,300 N/A 928,300 928,300

L2 - INDUSTRIAL P
ERSONAL

14,938,890 N/A 14,938,890 14,938,890

M1 - MOBILE HOME
S

6,502,620 N/A 6,502,620 6,502,620

N - INTANGIBLE PE
RSONAL PROPERT
Y

0 N/A 0 0

O - RESIDENTIAL I
NVENTORY

0 N/A 0 0

S - SPECIAL INVEN
TORY

0 N/A 0 0

Subtotal 191,052,170 0 188,946,498 191,052,170

Less Total Deductio
ns

13,207,398 0 13,977,932 13,207,398

Total Taxable Value 177,844,772 0 174,968,566 177,844,772

The taxable values shown here will not match the values reported by your appraisal district

See the ISD DEDUCTION Report for a breakdown of deduction values

Government code subsections 403.302(J) AND(K) require the Comptroller to certify alternative
measures of school district wealth.These measures are reported for taxable values for maintenance
and operation(M & O) tax purposes and for interest and sinking fund(I & S) tax purposes.For districts

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7ab



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280899051D.php 5/8

that have not entered into value limitation agreements, T1 through T4 will be the same as T7 through
T10.

Value Taxable For M & O Purposes

T1 T2 T3 T4

180,285,496 177,844,772 180,285,496 177,844,772

Loss To  
the Additional  
$10,000 Homestead  
Exemption

50% of the loss 
to the Local Optional  

Percentage Homestead  
Exemption

2,440,724 0

T1 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes before the loss to the additional $10,000
homestead exemption

T2 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes after the loss to the additional $10,000
homestead exemption and the tax ceiling reduction

T3 = T1 minus 50% of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T4 = T2 minus 50% of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

Value Taxable For I & S Purposes

T7 T8 T9 T10

180,285,496 177,844,772 180,285,496 177,844,772

T7 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes before the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption

T8 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes after the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption and the tax  
ceiling reduction

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7ac



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280899051D.php 6/8

T9 = T7 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T10 = T8 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

THE PVS FOUND YOUR LOCAL VALUE TO BE VALID, AND LOCAL VALUE WAS CERTIFIED

089-905-02/Waelder ISD

Category
Local Tax Roll Va

lue
2020 WTD Mean

Ratio
2020 PTAD Value

Estimate
2020 Value Assig

ned

A - SINGLE-FAMILY 17,515,080 0.9490 18,455,548 17,515,080

B - MULTIFAMILY 491,000 N/A 491,000 491,000

C1 - VACANT LOTS 1,162,850 N/A 1,162,850 1,162,850

C2 - COLONIA LOT
S

0 N/A 0 0

D1 ACRES - QUALI
FIED OPEN-SPACE
LAND

12,634,570 1.0184 12,405,882 12,328,578

D2 - FARM & RANC
H IMP

24,709,020 1.4242 17,349,306 24,709,020

E - NON-AG LAND
AND IMPROVEMEN
TS

82,178,223 0.9788 83,954,504 80,832,658

F1 - COMMERCIAL
REAL

3,102,520 N/A 3,102,520 3,102,520

F2 - INDUSTRIAL R
EAL

13,020,720 N/A 13,020,720 13,020,720

G - ALL MINERALS 16,670,140 1.0045 16,595,460 16,670,140

J - ALL UTILITIES 24,660,030 0.5922 41,642,107 40,453,003

L1 - COMMERCIAL
PERSONAL

928,860 N/A 928,860 928,860

L2 - INDUSTRIAL P
ERSONAL

14,938,890 N/A 14,938,890 14,938,890

M1 - MOBILE HOME
S

7,195,080 N/A 7,195,080 7,195,080

N - INTANGIBLE PE
RSONAL PROPERT
Y

0 N/A 0 0

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7ad



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280899051D.php 7/8

O - RESIDENTIAL I
NVENTORY

0 N/A 0 0

S - SPECIAL INVEN
TORY

0 N/A 0 0

Subtotal 219,206,983 231,242,727 233,348,399

Less Total Deductio
ns

15,934,903 16,705,437 15,934,903

Total Taxable Value 203,272,080 214,537,290 217,413,496

The taxable values shown here will not match the values reported by your appraisal district

See the ISD DEDUCTION Report for a breakdown of deduction values

Government code subsections 403.302(J) AND(K) require the Comptroller to certify alternative
measures of school district wealth.These measures are reported for taxable values for maintenance
and operation(M & O) tax purposes and for interest and sinking fund(I & S) tax purposes.For districts
that have not entered into value limitation agreements, T1 through T4 will be the same as T7 through
T10.

Value Taxable For M & O Purposes

T1 T2 T3 T4

220,219,298 217,413,496 220,219,298 217,413,496

Loss To  
the Additional  
$10,000 Homestead  
Exemption

50 % of the loss 
to the Local Optional  

Percentage Homestead  
Exemption

2,805,802 0

T1 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes before the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption

T2 = School district taxable value for M & O purposes after the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption and the tax ceiling reduction

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7ae



2/9/2021 2020 ISD Summary Worksheet

https://comptroller.texas.gov/auto-data/PT2/PVS/2020P/0280899051D.php 8/8

T3 = T1 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T4 = T2 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

Value Taxable For I & S Purposes

T7 T8 T9 T10

220,219,298 217,413,496 220,219,298 217,413,496

T7 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes before the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption

T8 = School district taxable value for I & S purposes after the loss to the additional $10, 000
homestead exemption and the tax  
ceiling reduction  

T9 = T7 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

T10 = T8 minus 50 % of the loss to the local optional percentage homestead exemption

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
7af



Tract Completed Researched Prop-ID Description Comments

0 8/18/2020 8/18/2020 25449 Northwest corner of Hackberry & Newton Corrected map.  Lot size was correct in PACS.  No new value addedd.

1 8/31/2020 8/31/2020 16961 5 foot strip behind #16961 Corrected map and added square feet to PACS. $500 added value

2 9/16/2020 9/16/2020 27897 Small triangle at NW River road and Skull Crossing Acreage in PACS was correct.  No new value added

3 10/14/2020 10/14/2020 22024 Strip along West side of #22024 Linda Hamilton deed didn't incl Lane, but was intended to purchase

4 77645 Land between #77645 & #27008, approximately 19.88 Acres Deeds drawn on most all surrounding tracts

5 11/9/2020 11/9/2020 39276 Triangle strip next to #39276 possibly old Martindale tract PID # 120155

6 12/28/2020 25568 Next to #25668 on Hackberry two tracts next door has new survey

7 26086 Next to #26806 on Martin Street

8 2/4/2021 25568 Next to #25568 - N Hackberry near Cosey

9 2/4/2021 25650 Next to #25650 on Jones Street "Simmons"

10 35183 Next to #35183 off Memorial Drive.  Possible City greenbelt??

11 25476 Next to #2547 at Trinity and Opal Street

12 31916 Next to #31916 off Fourth Street in Maxwell

13 28183 Next to #28183 on FM 1984 in Reedville

14 26690 Next to #26990 on Hwy 80 possible right-of-way

15 2/4/2021 2/4/2021 33630 Next to #33630 SW corner Taylorsville Road & Hwy 86 Was the old Fischer general store

16 23130 West of #23130 could be old SA&AP Railroad not abandoned

17 20905 Next to #20905 need to verfy plat & replat

18 18229 West of #18229 intersection Proctor & Alex

19 19731 Next to #19731 could be LCRA

20 20197 Next to 20197 gap between surveys

21 32361 Next to #32361 & #10330 on FM 1854 in Dale. Two tracts

22 18595 Next to #18595 discovered as unknown per recent survey plat

23 24010 Next to #24010 discovered as unknown per recent recorded subdv.

24 25950 Next to #25950 gap between deeds.

25 51335 Next to #51335 old private road

26 27996 Next to #27996 Old Stone Addition plat shows a church

27 27751 Next to #27751 abandoned land after 2000 flood

28 16936 Next to #16936 gap per deed

29 22236 Next to #22236 & #22100 Old railroad and small sliver on FM 2984

30 35231 Next to #35231 old lots surrounding Rosenwald school

Caldwell County Unknown Property List

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8a



CLUB ST

N
HA

CK
BE

RR
Y A

VE

COSEY ST

ELEANOR ST

FRANKLIN ST

25600

0

3522452024

25568

25577

25565

51690

25569

25600

25566

52025

25578

25579

25580

25691

25
60

3
25689

25670

26128

26129

25671

2569025
69

3

25672

26
13

6

26135

This map is being provided as a courtesy and should only be used as a general guide.
It is not a guarantee of location, configuration, size or title. 
No warranty is expressed or implied to any user for any purpose.
This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared
for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and
represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.
Additionally, neither this document nor any other document provided by the
Caldwell County Appraisal District purports to
authorize entry onto privately owned property.

0 50 100 150 200 25025
Feet

Printed by Caldwell County Appraisal District 4Date Printed: Thursday, February 4, 2021

matthewa
Callout
PID # 25568 survey refers to this being H.H.Hysaw tract two in volume 420 page 421.-------------------Affidavit shows this used to be the Hysaw Funeral Home.  There appears to be a dispute between the heirs for ownership.

matthewa
Callout
PID # 25566 survey refers to this being William Sloan in volume 127 page 631

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8b



matthewa
Rectangle

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8c



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8d



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8e



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8f



SIMMONS

E AUSTIN ST

SAN MARCOS HWY

JONES ST

TE
XA

S A
VE

W AUSTIN ST

GOLIAD ST

LAMAR ST

N 
HA

CK
BE

RR
Y A

VE

JONES ST

0
25650

25455

25454

35157

37117

25646

25733

25649

24826

25648

25154

25452

25726

24827

25645

25453

24830

25153

25727
25728

2572925730

25732
25731

25644
25643

25634

25640
25639

24828

25635

25735

25636

24829

25734

256372563825631

2483224831

25
64

1

25
64

2

25
65

1

24833
24835

24250

25
81

1

24834

25
81

2

25481

25725

25
81

3

This map is being provided as a courtesy and should only be used as a general guide.
It is not a guarantee of location, configuration, size or title. 
No warranty is expressed or implied to any user for any purpose.
This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared
for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and
represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.
Additionally, neither this document nor any other document provided by the
Caldwell County Appraisal District purports to
authorize entry onto privately owned property.

0 40 80 120 160 20020
Feet

Printed by Caldwell County Appraisal District 4Date Printed: Tuesday, August 11, 2020

matthewa
Callout
Suvey plat from 35157 refers to Volume 204 Page 93 deed records.W. L. Simmons was owner.Need to research to see if it sold.

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8g



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8h



UNK
FM

 86

MESQUITETRL

TAYLORSVILLE RD

TAYLORSVILLE RD

61054

33630

11211

0

90947

55652

104148

104147

10915

10915

11175

10923

40891

38928

10
41

48

152
08

11156

10
41

47

This map is being provided as a courtesy and should only be used as a general guide.
It is not a guarantee of location, configuration, size or title. 
No warranty is expressed or implied to any user for any purpose.
This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared
for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and
represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.
Additionally, neither this document nor any other document provided by the
Caldwell County Appraisal District purports to
authorize entry onto privately owned property.

0 40 80 120 160 20020
Feet

Printed by Caldwell County Appraisal District 4Date Printed: Tuesday, August 11, 2020

matthewa
Callout
Larry & Oma Stephens own all 2.56 acres.-----------------------One deed was from Fischer for 2.061 acres which was drawn.

matthewa
Callout
Larry & Oma Stephens own all 2.56 acres.-----------------------Second deed from W D Moore estate for 0.5 more or less.  This tract was not updated on map until copy was acquired.

matthewa
Text Box
No New Tax created

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8i



FM
 86

MESQUITETRL

TAYLORSVILLE RD

TAYLORSVILLE RD

11211

61054

33630

55652

90947

104148

104147

10915

10923

10915

11175

38928
11156

10
41

47

40891

10
41

48

152
08

This map is being provided as a courtesy and should only be used as a general guide.
It is not a guarantee of location, configuration, size or title. 
No warranty is expressed or implied to any user for any purpose.
This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared
for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and
represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.
Additionally, neither this document nor any other document provided by the
Caldwell County Appraisal District purports to
authorize entry onto privately owned property.

0 50 100 150 200 25025
Feet

Printed by Caldwell County Appraisal District 4Date Printed: Thursday, February 4, 2021

matthewa
Callout
Larry & Oma Stephens own all 2.56 acres.-----------------------One deed was from Fischer for 2.061 acres which was drawn.--------------------Second deed from W D Moore estate for 0.5 more or less.  This tract was not updated on map until copy was acquired.

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8j



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8k



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8l



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8m



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8n



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8o



1

Phyllis

From: Lee Rust <lee.rust@techpine.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 6:12 PM

To: Phyllis

Subject: Fwd: Exemption Application

Attachments: Luling Watermelon Thump.pdf; Luling Watermelon Thump.pdf

Thump Agenda Item ...add all backup documentation below text and letter.  

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Lee Rust <lee.rust@techpine.com> 

Date: February 10, 2021 at 5:18:10 PM CST 

To: Jim Evans <jevans@lsejlaw.com> 

Subject: Fwd: Exemption Application 

  

Please add this full email-trail into the Agenda.  

 

 

 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: admin@watermelonthump.com 

Date: February 10, 2021 at 10:06:18 AM CST 

To: lee.rust@techpine.com 

Subject: FW: Exemption Application 

  
  

  

From: Shanna <shannar@caldwellcad.org>  

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 3:24 PM 

To: admin@watermelonthump.com 

Subject: RE: Exemption Application 

  

Good afternoon. Please see the attached letter regarding the application that you filed 

for the Luling Watermelon Thump Association.  

  

A hard copy has been sent via certified mail as well.  

  

If you have any questions please contact me.  

  

Thank You, 

  

Shanna Ramzinski, R.P.A. , C.T.A., R.T.A. 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
10a



2

Chief Appraiser 

Caldwell County Appraisal District 

Email: shannar@caldwellcad.org  

Website: www.caldwellcad.org  

Phone: 512-398-5550 ext207 

  

From: admin@watermelonthump.com <admin@watermelonthump.com>  

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 7:32 AM 

To: Shanna <shannar@caldwellcad.org> 

Subject: RE: Exemption Application 

  

Shanna, 

I was hoping to get an update on the status of the Watermelon Thump Property Tax 

Exemption paperwork, last update I received was the 13th of January. Thank you so 

much for your help with this. 

I look forward to hearing back from you. 

Sincerely, 

  

Yolo Hiner 

Secretary/Treasurer  

Luling Watermelon Thump Assoc. 

Email: admin@watermelonthump.com 

www.watermelonthump.com 

 

Cell: 210-857-0995 

Mailing Address: 

PO Box 188 

Luling TX 78648 

  

  

  

From: Shanna <shannar@caldwellcad.org>  

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 5:00 PM 

To: admin@watermelonthump.com 

Subject: Exemption Application 

  

I am in the process of reviewing the application. I have sent your application to our legal 

counsel to review.  

  

I apologize in not getting back to you  sooner. I am out of the office due to my child 

being positive for COVID.  

  

Thank You, 

  

Shanna Ramzinski, R.P.A. , C.T.A., R.T.A. 
Chief Appraiser 

Caldwell County Appraisal District 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
10b



3

Email: shannar@caldwellcad.org  

Website: www.caldwellcad.org  

Phone: 512-398-5550 ext207 

  

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
10c



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8d



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8e



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
8f



      APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD CANIDATES

NAME RATING 1-10

Adams, Tim

Cabe, Kayline

Chambers, Edgar

Cooke, Latreese

Cox, Henry B

Falgout, Suzy

Garza, Edel

Martin, Brenda

Matthews, John

Purka, Hal

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
11a



NAME RATING 1-5

TOP 5 CANIDATES

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
11b



STATE OF TEXAS  § 

 

COUNTY OF CALDWELL § 

 

    

RESOLUTION APPOINTING APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD MEMBERS 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Tax Code section 6.41(d), it is the duty of this Board of 

Directors to appoint members of the Appraisal Review Board of Caldwell County, and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Texas Tax Code section 6.41(e), members of the Appraisal Review 

Board hold office for staggered terms of two years beginning January 1, and 

 

WHEREAS, the terms of two members begin effective January 1, 2021, now 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Caldwell County Appraisal District does 

hereby appoint the following individuals to the Appraisal Review Board for the two-year term 

beginning January 1, 2021. 

 

 

1.  ________________________________ 

 

2.  ________________________________ 

 

3. _________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

ADOPTED this _____ day of _________________, ________. 

 

 

 

_________________________________________________________  

Chairman, Board of Directors 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Secretary, Board of Directors 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
11c


	1a - Agenda
	1b - Agenda packet
	2a - January 2021 Collection Board Report
	2b - Payment Agreement Spreadsheet for Board
	3a - Minutes January 26, 2021
	3b - Minutes February 3, 2021 Special Meeting
	4a - Jan 2021 Expense Stmt APPRAISAL
	4b - Jan 2021 Expense Stmt COLL
	4c - Jan 2021 INCOME STMT
	4d - Jan 2021 INCOME STMT COLL
	4e - Jan 2021 Cash Disbursements Journal
	5a - RailRoad Spur
	6a - Eide Bailly Annual Letter of Consent
	7a -Property Value Study flyer
	7b - 2020 Lockhart  ISD Summary Worksheet
	7c - 2020  Luling ISD Summary Worksheet
	7d - 2020 Prarie Lea ISD Summary Worksheet
	7e - 2020 Waelder ISD Summary Worksheet
	8a - Unknown Ownership Parcels Complete List_Feb 2021
	8b - 06-Caldwell County Work Map_Luling_Hackberry near Cosey_researched not completed
	06-Caldwell County Work Map_Luling_Hackberry near Cosey_researched not completed
	420-421
	127-631

	8c - 08-Caldwell County Work Map_Luling_Jones west of Hackberry_researched not completed
	08-Caldwell County Work Map_Luling_Jones west of Hackberry_researched not completed
	204-93

	8d - 14-Caldwell County Work Map_Taylorsville Rd at FM 86_completed
	14-Caldwell County Work Map_Taylorsville Rd at FM 86
	Caldwell County Work Map BASIC
	33630  2
	33630

	10a - Luling Watermelon Thump Email
	10b - Luling Watermelon Thump.1
	10c - 081310 letter to Carlton re Luling Watermelon Thump Assn (2)
	11a - ARB Scoring Sheet
	11b - Resolution-ARB



